







Tarek Abd El Nasser Rida

Front-end Developer

Personal Profile

I'm a front-end web developer. I have more than 3 years of experience creating mobile-first, responsive, cross-browser websites and interactive web apps. My tech stack currently includes HTML5, CSS3, SASS, ES6 JavaScript, jQuery, Angular, Bootstrap, Nodejs, Express, MongoDB. I love learning new things and am also a creative guy that always challenges himself to add unique features to each project I work on it.

Contact Details

-  Egypt, Giza.
-  +201065596566
-  tarek.rida1@hotmail.com
-  01 / 09 / 1994
-  Single
-  Military service completed

Links

-  www.tarekrida.com
-  github.com/tarekrida1
-  linkedin.com/in/tarekrida1

Skills

Technologies

- ✓ Html
- ✓ Css / Sass
- ✓ JavaScript
- ✓ ES6/ ES7/ ES8
- ✓ AJAX / AXIOS
- ✓ JSON
- ✓ PWA
- ✓ Node Js
- ✓ MongoDB
- ✓ Typescript
- ✓ Restful Api
- ✓ GraphQL

Objective

Looking for more experience in web development , looking forward for more challenge and learning, Do more effort in a variety fields like UI design, graphic design and web development.

Experience

Sieraj | Maadi, Cairo, Egypt | 01/03/2021 – Present **Full Time**

- Designs and develops scalable, reusable, secure and innovative solutions for Web sites and applications.
- Proficiency in writing ES5/6/TypeScript, CSS/Sass
- Deep knowledge of the web application development ecosystem
- Understanding of application stacks, and DevOps workflows
- Working knowledge of command-line utilities, build tools, version control and branching strategies
- A commitment to quality, and a desire to improve.
- Understand sprint/release cycles
- Reviews of completed work on all environments, local/dev/stage/prod and suggest fixes within software best practices.
- Working experience with Angular and Rxjs.
- Understanding SOLID principles.
- Skilled in troubleshooting, fixing bugs.
- Experience designing and building JavaScript heavy applications.
- Experience with modern Angular and commonly used modules based on related work.
- Experience with browser-based development tools (performance profiling, debugging).

EgyProSoft | Giza , Egypt | 01/09/2019 – 28/02/2021 **Full Time**

- Coding of UI/UX designs into digital applications.
- Strong coding skills with JavaScript.
- Solid understanding of asynchronous request handling, partial page updates, and AJAX
- Responsible for convert psd to & scss & angular 2.
- Responsible for integration with api & angular 2 & performance testing.
- Working on pos systems.
- Demonstrate outstanding skills in developing cross-browser / cross-media.
- Good understanding of server-side

Frameworks & libraries

- ✓ Angular
- ✓ jQuery
- ✓ Express Js
- ✓ Angular Material
- ✓ Prime Faces
- ✓ Bootstrap
- ✓ Vue Intermediate
- ✓ Rxjs
- ✓ NgRx
- ✓ Flutter Knowledge

Mobile

- ✓ Ionic

Operating system

- ✓ Mac os
- ✓ Windows
- ✓ Linux (Manjaro)

Methodologies and concepts

- ✓ OOP
- ✓ Reactive Programming
- ✓ SOLID Principles

Plus

- ✓ Npm
- ✓ Git
- ✓ Webpack
- ✓ Firebase
- ✓ Wordpress
- ✓ Strapi CMS
- ✓ MongoDB Compass
- ✓ Photoshop cc
- ✓ Illustrator cc
- ✓ Adobe Xd

Mena Tech | Nasser City , Egypt | 01/04/2019 – 30/08/2019 Full Time

- Test front end code in multiple browsers to ensure cross browser compatibility.
- Develop code for validation.
- Web page development from design to test and up to production deployment.
- Optimize pages performance.
- Follow users feedback and customers.
- Make suggestions for better solutions to problems.
- Organization skills and attention to detail, communication and presentation skills
- Strong experience implementing responsive experience design.
- Experience of optimising websites using web performance best practices.
- Knowledge and experience of working with version control tools – Git.

ISG | Ui Developer | Giza , Egypt | 01/11/2018 – 30/03/2019 Full Time

- Strong HTML, CSS3, LESS, SASS and web page layout skills.
- Experience developing front end websites using CSS3, HTML5, and JavaScript tools.
- Responsible for convert psd to html, css, js, jQuery code and design ui for web.
- Working knowledge of Adobe Creative Cloud applications like Photoshop and Illustrator
- Create project ready, semantic HTML and CSS that degrades gracefully on older browsers

Education

South Valley University, Faculty of Tourism and Hotels, Hotel Management Hotel in June 2016.

Language

Arabic Native language

English Upper Intermediate

Some of my projects: tarekrida.com/en/portfolio